
Date:  June 18, 2021 
Project: Restoring Living Shorelines and Reefs in Mississippi Estuaries – Big Island Living 

Shoreline Construction 
Owner: Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
RE:  Response to Inquiries No. 1 
 

Q1:  Would you be able to provide an engineer’s estimate for this solicitation? 

A1:   MDEQ is not making this information available at this time.
 

Q2:  Are union bids required? 

A2:    No.
 

Q3:  What is the estimated construction budget? 

A3:   MDEQ is not making this information available at this time. 
 

Q4:  Can you tell me the expected start date of this project? 

A4:   Per 3.0 of the IFB, a Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued in August 2021.  

Q5: Can you provide a list of pre-bid attendees? 

A5: Please see list of pre-bid attendees as Attachment A to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 

 
Q6: Can you provide a copy of the plan holders list? 

Q6: Please see plan holders list as of June 18, 2021 as Attachment B to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 

 
Q7: Can you provide the pre-bid meeting presentation? 

A7: Please see a copy of the pre-bid meeting presentation as Attachment C to this Response to Inquiries 
No. 1. 

 
 

 
 
 
  



 

Attachment A 
 

Pre-bid Meeting Attendees 
 

Melanie Green – MDEQ 
Tabatha Baum – MDEQ 
Tina Nations – MDEQ 
Noelle Coats – MDEQ 
Mark Smith - MDEQ 
Wendell Mears – Anchor QEA 
Rick Coupe – Anchor QEA 
Renee Robertson – Anchor QEA 
Alane Young – Covington Civil & Environmental 
Rusty Payne – L & M Supply Company 
Corey Lae – Patriot Construction 
Darwyn Jarrell – Bertucci Contracting 
Kevin Kernion – Cycle Construction Co. 
Parker McClellan 
Bob Hoggins – J.E. Borries 
Joe Fisher – Orion Marine Group 
Tyler Ortego – ORA Technologies LLC 
Teresa Ehrlich – W. C. Fore 
Ethan Antoine – Rigid Constructors, LLC 
Mike Nitska - Hydroterra Technologies 
Michael Turley – Wayfarer Environmental Technologies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Attachment B 
 

Plan Holders List as of June 18, 2021 
 

 
Al Turner turnerturnercontracting@gmail.com 
AquaTerra Contracting, LLC bjb@aquaterracontracting.com 
Betty Odinet Betty@cycleconstruction.com 
Brad Young byoung@allenes.com 
Brian Gary mail@statewideplans.com 
Cayo LLC bberry@cayo.us 
Chris Johnson cjohnson@env-mgt.com 
Chris Saul wcs@cayo.us 
Cody Anselmi codya@broussardbrothers.com 
Cory Lae coryl@patriot-construction.com 
David Bush dbush@orn.net 
EDWARD J. KOEHL III eddiekoehl@slatslucasagg.com 
Ethan Antoine Ethan@rigidconstructors.com 
Gregory Bell gbcon01@att.net 
Heath Hansell hhansell@appliedtm.com 
James Stribling james.stribling@tetratech.com 
Jason Borries jeborries@gmail.com 
Jeff Choate jeff.choate@pbsgc.com 
Jeff Fiske jfiske@ind-fab.com 
John Falcone contact@envirobidnet.com 
Justin Chorlog justin@coastaldredging.net 
Kerrie Noll knoll@crowdergulf.com 
Kim Jones primevendor123@gmail.com 
Lena McGuffin lena@abcmississippi.org 
Mariela Cancio mcancio@mpconstructionms.com 
Melanie Green mgreen@mdeq.ms.gov 
Michael Evans mevans-rve@cox.net 
Michael Turley mike@wayfarertech.com 
Mike Nitska mike.nitska@hydroterratec.com 
Mitch Tinsley mitch@ecologicalasset.com 
Nolan Simoneaux nolans@bertuccicorp.com 
Parker McClellan parker.mcclellan@pbsgc.com 
Renee Pellicer rpellicer@aol.com 
Russ Twitty rtwitty@fce-engineering.com 
Rusty Payne Rusty@landmsupplyco.com 
Scott Jonas sjonas@constructionjournal.com 
Shasity Bond shasity.bond@ticeeng.com 



Source Management 
Management sourcemanagement2@onvia.com 
Tabatha Baum tbaum@mdeq.ms.gov 
Tanya Lukowiak tlukowiak@earthbalance.com 
Teresa Ehrlich estimator.wcft@gmail.com 
Toby Watson TOBY@CHALLENGETESTING.COM 
Tyler Ortego tyler.ortego@forterrabp.com 
Wallace Fore wcforetrucking@gmail.com 
Wynne Ypanto Wynne.Ypanto@ConstructConnect.com 
Zach Rosen zrosen@res.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment C 
 

Pre-bid Meeting Presentation 
June 16, 2021 

 



Big Island Living Shoreline 
RESTORING LIVING SHORELINES AND REEFS IN MISSISSIPPI ESTUARIES

HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

PRE-BID MEETING                                   
June 16, 2021



Big Island Living Shoreline 
Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda

• INTRODUCTIONS AND PROJECT ROLES
Ms. Melanie Green, MDEQ

• PROJECT OVERVIEW AND DETAILS  
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

• ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS
Ms. Alane Young, Covington Civil & Environmental

• QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Project Team



INTRODUCTIONS AND PROJECT ROLES
Ms. Melanie Green, MDEQ



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Project Vicinity



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline Plan View



Big Island Living Shoreline Cross Section Outer Breakwater

PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline Gaps on the Outer Breakwater



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline (OysterBreak™) Plan and Perspective Views



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline Inner Breakwater Cross-Section View



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline OysterBreak™



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline Aids to Navigation



PROJECT OVERVIEW & DETAILS
Mr. Wendell Mears, Anchor QEA

Big Island Living Shoreline Aids to Navigation



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS
Ms. Alane Young, Covington Civil & Environmental



QUESTIONS

Questions will be accepted, in accordance with Section 2.9 of 
the Invitation for Bids until June 23, 2021.
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